
Commissioner Appointed Authorities, Boards, Committees and Commissions

Alcohol, Drug and Mental Health Services Board
Appointed Board of the Columbus Zoo
Board of Trustees of the Columbus Metropolitan Library
Central Ohio Transit Authority (COTA)
Columbus - Downtown Development Corporation Board of Directors, 
Metropolitan Housing Authority Board, Regional Airport Authority
Columbus/Franklin County Affordable Housing Trust Corporation
Community Reinvestment Area Housing Council #1,#2
Community Shelter Board of Trustees
County Hospital Commission of Franklin County, Ohio
Franklin County - Children Services Board, Community Corrections Planning 
Board, Community Improvement Corporation, Convention Facilities Authority 
(CFA), Criminal Justice Planning Board, Development Advisory Committee, 
Planning Commission, Public Defender Commission, Rural Zoning 
Commission, Veterans Memorial Board of Trustees, Workforce Policy Board

Franklin County Board of - Elections, Developmental Disabilities, Parks and 
Recreation, Zoning Appeals
Franklin Park Conservatory Joint Recreation District Board of Trustees
Human Services Levy Review Committee
Intergovernmental Placement Oversight Committee
Joint Columbus and Franklin County Housing Authority Board
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
Solid Waste Authority of Central Ohio Board of Trustee (SWACO)
Tax Incentive Review Council of - The City of Grandview Heights, Hilliard 
Enterprise Zone, Upper Arlington, The Franklin/Prairie Townships Enterprise 
Zone, Hamilton Twp. CRA Housing Council, Jefferson Township Enterprise 
Zone, Village of Groveport Enterprise Zone, Village of New Albany Enterprise 
Zone, Village of Obetz
The New Albany Community Authority District
Veterans Service Commision
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http://lawlibrary.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://fcemhs.com/
http://www.myfcph.org/
https://www.fccourts.org/
http://probate.franklincountyohio.gov/
https://treasurer.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://prosecutor.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://www.fcmcclerk.com/
https://sheriff.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://www.franklincountyengineer.org/
http://recorder.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://clerk.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://coroner.franklincountyohio.gov/
https://drj.fccourts.org/
http://www.franklincountyauditor.com/
http://www.tenthdistrictcourt.org/
http://datacenter.franklincountyohio.gov/
https://dogs.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://commissioners.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://bewell.franklincountyohio.gov/
https://development.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://support.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://commissioners.franklincountyohio.gov/hr/
http://fleet.franklincountyohio.gov/
https://officeonaging.org/
http://jfs.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://budget.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://ohsjp.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://facilities.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://commissioners.franklincountyohio.gov/public-affairs/
http://cleanwater.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://purchasing.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://www.guardian.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://www.metroparks.net/
http://recorder.franklincountyohio.gov/about/document-imaging-center.cfm
https://www.franklincountyauditor.com/real-estate/board-revision
http://www.adamhfranklin.org/
http://www.cota.com/
http://www.fpconservatory.org/
http://vets.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://www.newalbanycommunityauthority.org/
https://vote.franklincountyohio.gov/
http://www.swaco.org/
http://www.morpc.org/



